
South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 
and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to 
the South Haven City Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0700. 

Harbor Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, August 20, 2013 
5:30 p.m., City Hall Council Chambers 
South Haven City Hall 

                                        City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Roll Call: Chairman Jeff Arnold,  Vice-Chairman Mary Stephens, Cathy Pyle, Tim Reineck, Alan 
Silverman, Daniel Strong, Greg Sullivan. 
 
2.  Approval of Agenda  
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  June 18, 2013 Regular Meeting 
    July 16, 2013 Regular Meeting 
    July 16, 2013 Workshop 
 
4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5.  Marina Reports 
 
6.  Old Harbor Moorings 
 
7.  Marina Facility Rental 
 
8.  General Comments 
 
 
Member and Staff Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Paul VandenBosch 
Secretary, Harbor Commission 
 

1

1



June 18, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
draft 
 

1 

 

Harbor Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, June 18, 2013 
5:30 p.m., City Hall Council Chambers 
South Haven City Hall 

                                        City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order by Stephens at 5:30 p.m.  
 
    Present:  Pyle, Silverman, Stephens, Strong, Sullivan 
    Absent:   Arnold, Reineck 
 

Also present: John Marple, Marina Manager; Norm Patnaude, Black River Park Supervisor 
 
2.  Approval of Agenda  
 
    Motion by Silverman, second by Pyle to approve the agenda as presented. 
    All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes - May 21, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 

Motion by Sullivan, second by Strong to approve the May 21, 2013 regular meeting minutes 
as written.  
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
     There were none.  
 
5.  Marina Reports 
 
     VandenBosch gave an overview of the Marina reports for period ended May 31, 2013. 
 

Pyle questioned whether installation of the pay terminal increased revenues. VandenBosch 
updated that staff is working on getting a new grinder; a member of Black River Park staff will 

2

2



June 18, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
draft 
 

2 

 

pick the grinder up in Michigan City and plumbers will install it. There was discussion on the 
cost of the grinder, why it was replaced instead of repaired and that installation will be extra.  
 
VandenBosch updated the board on Lake Michigan water levels; although the levels have 
risen through the year, levels are still below last year at the same time. 
 

6.  Adventure Water Sports Boat Rental License Agreement 
 

VandenBosch reported that staff has worked out an agreement with Michael Fidelman and 
his business, Adventure Water Sports. Staff feels this agreement is ready for approval. 
VandenBosch welcomed discussion and eventual recommendation to City Council. 

 
Silverman pointed out the portion of the license agreement regarding the ban on direct 
fueling on city property and asked whether Fidelman’s boats and jet-skis are parking in the 
parking lot.  
 
Michael Fidelman of Adventure Water Sports. Stated his livery and staff are usually parked in 
the dirt lot across from the main gate, or on very hot days, in the corner under the shade tree. 
Fidelman noted his business has done this for twenty-seven (27) years with no incidents. 
Regarding the question of direct fueling Fidelman noted that while he fuels his boat 
elsewhere he tops off the personal water craft in the parking lot because the Department of 
Natural Resources wants all livery to leave with full tanks. Silverman pointed out that the 
license agreement states that fueling is prohibited in Black River and Black River Park. After 
discussion, VandenBosch stated that he wants to keep the provision as the city attorney 
drafted it; he has no suggestion of where to fuel the personal watercraft, but does not want to 
see fueling on city property. Fidelman stated if that is the rule, he can move off the city 
property to fuel. 
 
Fidelman noted that he wants to have the same insurance policy as VanderZee. 
VandenBosch noted that this is the same insurance that the City requires of the charter 
fishing boats and VanderZee. Fidelman stated he has the same policy VanderZee has, 
because he buys from the same agent and he asked for the same policy VanderZee has.  
 
Fidelman said because I am commercial this insurance required by the city only covers a 
customer to walk across the public park, $1200/week and another amount per year for the 
aggregate. This insurance does not cover the boats or personal water craft according to 
Fidelman. VandenBosch stated the insurance required by the contract is commercial general 
liability; for personal injury and property damage. Silverman stated that the policy the city is 
requiring is to cover clients at any location. Fidelman reiterated that the additional coverage 
required by the city only covers clients in the parking lot. 
 
Stephens asked whether Fidelman agrees to the insurance requirement of the City for $1M 
with a $3M aggregate. Fidelman agreed to whatever insurance everyone else is required to 
have. 

3

3



June 18, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
draft 
 

3 

 

 
Motion by Silverman that Harbor Commission recommends to City Council the approval of 
the license agreement as written. Second by Strong.  
 
Yays: Silverman, Strong, Sullivan, Stephens 
Nays: Pyle  
Motion carried.  

 
7.  Black River Park Fish Cleaning Station 
 

VandenBosch noted Abonmarche staff is here to give a presentation on possible ideas for 
Black River Park.  
 
Kathy Burczak, Senior Landscape Artist, Abonmarche. Gave an overview of goals for the 
project; additional parking, better traffic flow, better location for fish cleaning station, a better 
quality station, and improved connectivity.  
 
Burczak noted that currently the entrance to the boat launch creates traffic conflicts; with the 
goal of improving traffic flow,  
 
Option A features include: 
 

 Culverts a part of the open ditch (main access into the boat launch area and marina) 
north of the spoil site  

 Turns the spoils site into additional parking 
 Splits the road and implements one-way into the boat launch to allow stacking for five 

(5) vehicles with 40’ trailers 
 Free marina access  
 Easier park access  
 Additional ADA parking at the north end of the parking lot. (In the future it would be 

nice to show a future restroom in the same location).  
 Locates the fish cleaning station where there is parking that is free. (Two sites shown 

on Option A drawing.)  
 
Burczak displayed an elevation which shows an open, covered fish cleaning station with a 
good grinder, good visibility and which is lockable. This station is designed to be easy to 
maintain with concrete surfaces and is internally lit for additional security.  
 
Connectivity. Burczak noted that if you are in the marina area and need the restroom you are 
just walking through the parking lot. Features to improve connectivity include: 
 

 Highly visible crosswalks  

4

4



June 18, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
draft 
 

4 

 

 A sloping sidewalk, not elevated enough to need railings, but adequate to reach the 
current restroom, which is 38” above grade and requires access via steps.  

 Loading/unloading site near the kayak launch.  
 
Burczak noted that the city has provided easy access and connectivity to parking areas and 
the existing trail from the Kal-Haven Trail to the downtown.  
 
Option B features are very similar except no culvert is required.  
 

 Main access route would still sweep in with separate marina exit/entrance 
 Ability to stack five (5) vehicles and trailers.  
 Fish cleaning station located near to the current spoils site, which could become 

temporary or overflow parking.  
 
The board discussed whether there was a need to force the main entrance to be off Dunkley? 
 
Tony McGee, Abonmarche. Noted that moving the entrance way will push traffic more toward 
Blue Star and out of town rather than through town.  
 
VandenBosch pointed out that permitting will be required for a culvert. Tony said initial 
conversations do not indicate that the State would be against the culvert.  
 
Silverman asked to what extent people who use this area have been talked to. McGee said 
this is the beginning of the discussion. Silverman noted that Cathy Pyle sees and hears more 
input in her business.  
 
Scott Mitchell pointed out the congestion and turn-around situation created by eliminating 
some of Dunkley.  
 
VandenBosch noted that during a few days of the year, such as perch fishing season and 
summer holidays, the city needs an overflow parking area.  
 
Tom Stegeman, 223 Huron Street. Questioned whether the current dredge spoils site is part 
of the parks system or not. VandenBosch explained that the old electric barn site is not in the 
park system.  
 
VandenBosch said this discussion is somewhat like doing a wish list or looking for input, but 
not yet looking at how much it costs. VandenBosch noted that the city will try to get grants for 
as much of the projects as possible, but funding a parking lot will probably not be from a 
grant. Option A will cost a lot of money. Option B would take less money.  
 
Mitchell asked if the new fish cleaning station is near to the kayak launch, near the picnic 
area. Burczak noted that the new grinder systems are much better at containing the odors. 

5

5



June 18, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
draft 
 

5 

 

Stegeman said we don’t want to be left behind, these grinder systems are going in various 
other cities. There was discussion about ADA accessibility to the fish grinder.  
 
Silverman said you might want to consider the proximity of residential to the fish-cleaning 
station. The red circle, directly south is residential. Burczak pointed out that the new grinder 
systems are much improved and have contained fish scalers, extra water hose and drains, 
for ease of clean-up and so everything can flow directly into the sanitary system.  
 
Pyle asked whether Black River Park staff observe a lot of people getting to the gate and 
then turning around. Patnaude said, “If that happens, we just let them in and make sure they 
go out the exit gate.”  
 
Sullivan remembered previous plans for Black River Park that included boat slips and a new 
kayak launch. VandenBosch said at that time city staff had asked for ideas from developers. 
One idea was to dredge this area near the south end of Black River Park and make a marina 
and kayak launch but City Council was willing to partner with any of the plans that came out 
of that request.  
 
Tony noted that this changes things but does not overly limit you from doing something 
different in that area. Burczak noted that there is still quite a bit of room in Plan B that could l 
allow future development. 
 
Pyle noted that the main two use groups are seasonal boaters and transient boaters. The 
seasonal boaters seem left out to some degree; liked the idea of adding a restroom and see 
that area developed a little more, because the seasonal boaters are the ones footing the bill. 
Tony said adding a restroom there would make those slips more attractive.  
 
Silverman asked what the next step is in the discussion planning process. McGhee said the 
master plan needs to begin being developed by determining the location for the fish cleaning 
station as that seems to be a priority right now.  
 
VandenBosch said we need to maintain the connection to the south so access can continue 
there. The process: continue to take comments but redraw this considering what we heard. 
Deciding on the location of the fish cleaning station is the first step.  
 
Pyle observed that the free trailer parking is not sufficient with the location near the south. 
Discussion ensued regarding the location of the fish cleaning station and the issue of parking. 
Silverman reiterated that it is real important to talk to the people that use the facility.  
However, from what Cathy (Pyle) said, there is advantage to the fish cleaning station being 
near the old electric barn/dredge spoils site.  
 
McGhee asked whether knowing a price for a new parking lot might help inform the 
Commission’s decision. Silverman noted that boat trailers coming in from Blue Star Hwy, 

6

6



June 18, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
draft 
 

6 

 

advantage to closing off Dunkley, and taking the traffic away from the limited residential area 
and keeping it on the Wells side. Pyle said it could be turned as a one way.  
 
Burczak noted that the turnaround on one plan is for emergency vehicles to turn around, as 
well as bettering the traffic flow. Silverman said one of the designs for terminating Dunkley, 
was doing a turnaround in Dunkley. McGhee asked if that would be the open area to the 
north of the stream; Silverman said north of the storage building is an open area.  
 
VandenBosch said since people have to carry heavy coolers, there should be parking close 
by the fish cleaning station. Mitchell said every day when he fishes he gets a parking space 
as close to the fish cleaning station as possible. Burczak talked about a drop-off zone.  
 
Marple likes the non-red location for the fish cleaning station; the red circle location is a 
beautiful spot on the Black River and you might want to preserve that area for everybody. 
Marple noted that traffic flow would be a lot better if the fish cleaning station were put where 
you have the non-red (green/gold?) circle with a loading/unloading station.  
 
Marple said that his vision would be to have a mixed-use parking area near the non-red 
circle. Burczak explained that the pull through trailer spots could also be used to park cars 
during peak tourist days, and noted the number of single vehicle spots the current dredge 
spoils site can accommodate. 
 
Stephens said to take input from the seasonal boaters and others that use the area. 
VandenBosch noted that he wanted to give the Harbor Commission the first look at the ideas 
so we could eliminate major problems before we give people a look at it.  
 
Burczak asked if it would it be helpful to put the Power Point on a website and allow for 
comment. McGhee noted that Abonmarche would do work sessions before the September 
meeting.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the July 9, 2013 at 7:00 pm at City Hall for a possible time to do 
a workshop/brainstorming session. Silverman suggested a Saturday meeting for the 
seasonal boaters. Pyle suggested comment cards by posted drawings; and if you post a 
date, people will be there.  
 

 
Member and Staff Comments 
 

VandenBosch said the dredger is done with south and north marinas. Soundings still have to 
be done so the dredger may have to be back there later. The dredger is currently In 1/3 of the 
way in the Friends Good Will channel. VandenBosch noted that it is hard to estimate how 
long this job will take.  

 
 

7

7



June 18, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
draft 
 

7 

 

 
Adjourn 
 

Motion by Strong, second by Silverman to adjourn at 7:08 p.m. 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 

8

8



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
Draft 
 

1 

 

Harbor Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, July 16, 2013 
5:30 p.m., City Hall Council Chambers 
South Haven City Hall 

                                        City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order by Arnold at 5:30 p.m. 
 
    Present: Reineck, Stephens, Strong, Sullivan, Arnold 
    Absent:  Pyle, Silverman             
 
2.  Approval of Agenda  
 
 Motion by Stephens, second by Strong to approve the July 16, 2013 regular meeting agenda.  
 
 All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes: June 18, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 

VandenBosch suggested the board delay approval of the minutes until next month since he 
did not include them in the packet. 

 
4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
5.  Marina Reports 
 

VandenBosch reviewed the Marina Reports. 
 
According to the data lake levels are at the high level of last year and predictions are that it 
will continue to rise. 
 

6.  Adventure Water Sports License Agreement 
 

9

9



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
Draft 
 

2 

 

VandenBosch noted that there were three main areas of concern by Council; comparable 
insurance requirements with other boat rental companies, whether a guide should be used 
and requirements for providing services to the City.  An informational packet put together by 
VandenBosch indicates that in the area of insurance the two businesses are similar; they use 
the same agency, both have a $1M water craft liability. VandenBosch sent the policies to the 
city's insurance carrier for review and there were three areas of concern (referred the board 
to page 19 of the agenda packet).  
 

1.) The original insurance policy provided by LJ Agency Inc. did not list the City as an 
additional insured, after notification, LJ Agency sent a revised insurance policy that 
satisfied this requirement.  The policy provided by Adventure Water Sports did not 
have the City listed as additional insured, but it is likely an easy fix.  
 
2.) LJ Agency Inc. provides a guided excursion service while Adventure Water 
Sports does not. VandenBosch noted that the guide is not a city requirement.  
 
3.) LJ Agency proposed to place, replace and remove buoys, as part of their 
proposal to the city. VandenBosch explained that LJ’s personal water craft were not 
heavy enough to pull the buoys out, noting that the anchors can get dug in very 
deeply. While LJ staff does help with setting and moving the buoys if they are not 
dug in too deeply, the requirement for removing them at the end of the season has 
been removed from their license agreement with the city. VandenBosch noted that 
the city did not ask for any services from Adventure Water Sports and VandenBosch 
does not know of any services which the City might have a need of, except perhaps 
removal of the buoys at the end of the season. VandenBosch indicated that he is not 
sure that Adventure Water Sports’ boat would even be heavy enough to do that job. 

 
VandenBosch noted that his staff report indicates that the two businesses operate quite 
differently and there is a difference in the license fee because of the difference in level of 
service and location. City Council has requested that Harbor Commission review the license 
agreement and provide comments to City Council.  
 
Strong inquired whether all of the insurance issues are taken care of, to which VandenBosch 
responded yes. 
 
Strong commented that the ranger guide is not necessary. Anyone who takes a boat or jet ski 
has to have the training. Noted that people who rent kayaks are a worse problem than any of 
the personal water craft or boats.  
 
Strong commented on the shared services, “if we (the city) needed something and we asked 
and the rental agency agreed to provide the service that would be great.” But if there is no 
service needed, Strong has no problem with that.  
 

10

10



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
Draft 
 

3 

 

Stephens questioned whether someone who is 16 years old and has no training can operate 
a jet ski. Fidelman and his staff explained the state requirements, noting that their staff is 
licensed to train potential water craft renters and issue a one-time temporary day permit for 
that rental only.  
 
Sullivan asked about the licensing agreement, whether anyone who launches personal water 
craft is required to have a licensing agreement; VandenBosch noted that commercial 
operation is the issue. 
 
Strong asked what is needed, “a motion to approve the amended licensing agreement.”   
 
Fidelman stated that City Council has been keeping him from getting on the water; noted that 
he has been doing this for twenty-seven (27) years with a perfect safety record. Fidelman 
noted that he can launch legally anywhere but South Haven. 
 
Motion by Stephens to approve the licensing agreement, second by Sullivan. All in favor. 
Motion carried. 

   
7.  General Comments 
 

Strong noted that several times this summer dinghy docks could not be used for kayaks or 
canoes due to jet ski rentals to which VandenBosch responded that the jet skis are not 
supposed to be docked at the dinghy dock all day, however they are allowed to load and 
unload passengers.  
 
Strong asked if there was a dinghy dock under the bridge. VandenBosch said “Yes, due to 
low water, the dinghy dock installation at Dyckman Bridge was delayed until Monday. The 
dinghy dock at Black River Park was blocked by dredging equipment for some time and was 
also installed on Monday.” 
 
Strong asked for numbers to call if the black pipe which is supposed to be submerged is not 
submerged. VandenBosch said he can be reached at 637-0775 or Gro America can be called 
at 616-855-0188. 
 

 
Member and Staff Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 

Motion by Stephens, second by Strong to adjourn at 6:07 p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

11

11



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
Draft 
 

4 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 

 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 

12

12



 

 

Harbor Commission 
 

 
Harbor Commission Workshop Minutes 
 
Tuesday, July 16, 2013 
6:30 p.m., Council Chambers 
South Haven City Hall 

                                        City of South Haven 

 

 
 

 
The Harbor Commission will meet to discuss and take public comment on plans for 
Black River Park and a new fish cleaning station. 
 
Arnold called the workshop to order at 6:26 p.m. 
 
VandenBosch noted that we are looking at the new fish cleaning station project; the main goal is 
for the Harbor Commission to recommend to City Council at which location the fish cleaning 
station would be located so a new drawing/master plan can be prepared to send to City Council. 
This board will continue to work on the concept and master plan to create what we need to 
apply for a grant. 
 
Kathy Burczak, Senior Landscape Artist, Abonmarche.  Explained the proposed improvements 
for Black River Park, noting that she hopes for more great input “like we got last time we 
presented.”  
 
Burczak explained the rationale for the configuration of the entrances and exits, noting that the 
current road creates a back-up; anyone leaving the marina has a conflict. Option A & B are very 
similar but B allows for a road without using the culvert that is shown in A. Noted that since the 
last meeting more research into this drain has been done; the main drain goes this direction 
while the little segment in question is not listed as part of the county drain. Burczak feels that, 
based on that research, there will be a culvert in that little stream area. 
 
Burczak noted that improved traffic flow and accommodating people stopping at the bait shop 
before launching were taken into consideration, with the main entrance remaining in the same 
place for the same reasons and bait shop customers can get to the launch gate without cutting 
into the stacking line. Pointed out multiple ways Plan C improves traffic flow. 
 
Location for Fish Cleaning Station: Both locations are good.  
 
First location is in the boat launch area, close to rest existing rest rooms and free parking area 
as well as parking for people who are launching.  
 

13

13



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
draft 
 

2 

 

The second location speaks to comments regarding group events and off-site weigh-ins; this 
location has a free pull-in, pull-through parking lot and an unloading zone next to the proposed 
fish cleaning station. There is access to pull-through parking for those with boat trailers and both 
regular and ADA compliant parking spaces. We feel that in this location it would be 
advantageous to extend the roofline and add an ADA compliant unisex restroom and a small 
storage facility. An extra restroom equals an extra $45,000. Jeff noted that with the gravel 
parking area, there could be a band of bituminous to make the area more accessible. 
 
Burczak showed a concept drawing of a fish cleaning station showing elevation, low 
maintenance features, air flow and double door for access.  
 
The board discussed with Burczak how many people can work at the table shown to which 
Burczak responded that four can work at the main table and they are planning to add an ADA 
work table. St. Joseph has a cross table so eight (8) people can work there, plus the ADA 
complaint work station.  
 
Tony McGee, Abonmarche, pointed out that the grinder system for disposing of the offal is one 
way or another one, currently used in Manistee, uses a freezer system and someone picks up 
the offal to use for cat food. The tables are sloped to the center allowing the offal to flow to the 
grinder or freezer, rolled lips to keep the water from sloshing off the fronts of the tables. Floor 
drains; there are slopes from the table to the drains in quadrants. There is a water hose for 
spraying down the facility as well as the hoses used during the fish cleanings.  
 
After questions regarding how many parking spaces will be lost by adding ADA parking at 
launch side where the docks are Burczac explained that the parking lot will stay the same and 
the ADA parking will be in the same area and just renamed as ADA. Adding the ADA parking is 
just a matter of restriping.  
 
There was discussion regarding the gates/doors of the fish cleaning station and locking them at 
night. It was pointed out that nighttime fisherman might come in at 11:00 pm or midnight.  
 
A citizen commented on the anti-microbial boards shown in the photographs by Burczak; noted 
that at one harbor he visited, the table tops are made of permanent anti-microbial boards, 
instead of separate boards.  
 
It was noted that architects have addressed the issue of shields for protecting fishermen from 
the spray across the table. VandenBosch suggested a floor or mop sink.  
 
VandenBosch said we have had problems in the past with fish heads jamming the grinder, 
which is why the gates have been locked, sometimes as early as 5:00 p.m. The group 
discussed the poor quality of the grinder blades, which had been a large share of the problem 
with fish heads being caught in the grinder.  The blades have since been replaced with new 
blades. VandenBosch said the city will try to keep the grinder open more.  
 

14

14



July 16, 2013 
Harbor Commission 
Workshop Minutes 
draft 
 

3 

 

Bangor-South Haven Historic Water Trail representative questioned placing the fish cleaning 
station near where people are recreating. Burczak noted the newer systems do not allow for as 
much aroma to escape. Trail rep stated that in the past the Water Trail group has had their 
annual meeting at Black River Park utilizing their own canopy and it is very comfortable there. 
VandenBosch noted that there will be a loading area for kayaks and canoes. There was 
discussion about what material will be placed at the launch; currently it is mostly sand with some 
concrete mixed in. The concrete needs to be removed. Sand or grass is best for launch sites.  
 
Sullivan asked about adding trailer parking over the spoils area; also asked “Is there any 
thought to increasing the free parking to the spot south of the launch?” Burczak pointed out that 
there are forty-three (43) vehicle and thirty-three (33) boat trailer spots. There could be 109 total 
vehicles without trailers. On Dunkley there are twenty (20) free vehicle spaces and some boat 
trailer spaces.  
 
The board discussed the cul-de-sac in the previous plan, which although fairly large, made it 
difficult for people with trailers to turn around. For those people who like to stop at the bait shop 
and then launch, access will be easier. 
 
VandenBosch said there will be a lot of landscaping, a gazebo etc. once the dredging is over. 
The planning of the various upgrades is being done through the Parks Commission so 
VandenBosch doesn’t have details on that.  
 
The Harbor Commission took a straw poll and unanimously likes the green circled area by the 
temporary parking area best, with good traffic flow and separate drop-offs.  
 
Motion by Stephens, second by Strong, to accept the green circled area as a starting point to 
send to Parks Commission for comments. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Strong, second by Stephens to adjourn at 7:03 p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 

15

15



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
State GrantS-Bldg & Dredging -$                               -$                            -$                                          
Interest and Rents 9                                    9                                 15,106                                       
Charges for Service 33,066                           33,066                         510,000                                     
Other Revenue 16                                  16                               8,740                                         

Total Revenues 33,091$                         # 33,091$                       533,846$                                   

Expenses: Month Actual 0
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Personnel Costs 150$                              150$                           62,118$                                     
Supplies 34                                  34                               7,000                                         
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees 75                                  75                               38,435                                       
Contractual Services 18,041                           18,041                         95,000                                       
Other Services and Charges 680                                680                             135,180                                     
Utilities 199                                199                             32,700                                       
Repairs and Maintenance 796                                796                             -                                                
Capital Outlay 271                                271                             -                                                
Operating Transfers Out -                                     -                                  21,080                                       
Total Expenses 20,245                           -   20,245                         391,513                                     
Depreciation -                                     -                                  133,300                                     

Total Expenses and Depreciation 20,245$                         20,245$                       524,813$                                   

Net Fund Change 12,846$                         ** 12,846$                       9,033$                                       

Retained Earnings June 30 949,896$                     
Less Net Capital Assets (867,038)$                   

 Net Undesignated Reserves 82,858$                      

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 220,033$                     
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet (1,340)$                      
Deduct Grant Funds owed to Marina but not yet received (333,566)$                  
Deduct State amounts owed to Marina but not yet received (22,419)$                    
Add current expenses owed but not paid yet 151,065$                    

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 109,477$                    

Cash & Investments Balance at month end 109,477$                    

City of South Haven
Marina Fund - Fund 594

For the period ended July 31, 2013

16

16



Marina Fund Revenue

Marina Fund Revenue
As of July 31, 2013

Fiscal Year Ending in Revenue Operational Net
Seasonal Transient Total Expense Revenue NOTES ON OPERATIONAL EXPENSES:

2002 234,236 161,984 396,220 369,081 27,139
2003 259,840 166,084 425,924 403,463 22,461
2004 280,151 167,907 448,058 429,353 18,705 Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately $88,000 per year.
2005 282,245 170,944 453,189 479,287 -26,098 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2006 300,819 173,817 474,636 517,881 -43,245 Operational Expenses do not include the annual transfer to the River Maintenance Fund
2007 343,171 170,869 514,040 471,088 42,952 of approximately $21,080 annually. 
2008 368,408 168,362 536,770 493,906 42,864
2009 377,955 166,674 544,629 492,039 52,590
2010 350,635 161,584 512,219 485,399 26,820
2011 314,270 140,546 454,816 521,900 -67,084
2012 330,660 151,046 481,706 427,390 54,316
2013 377,199 89,267 466,466 599,418 -132,952 Operating Expense excludes reimbursable dredging costs
2014 0 33,066 33,066 20,245 12,821

Seasonal Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 58,007 147,702 34,975 42,960 23,115 -3,846 6,199 1,554 703 1,100 22,348 19,285 354,102
2008 60,795 185,520 32,325 36,210 19,130 16,761 820 50 0 6,550 26,799 900 385,860
2009 44,784 185,069 32,390 25,955 31,150 23,488 843 50 850 900 27,990 1,000 374,469
2010 13,035 218,460 41,530 20,235 5,050 20,692 0 434 350 200 29,812 1,000 350,798
2011 43,222 157,210 38,473 31,230 12,498 -158 800 1,950 400 1,100 17,625 8,865 313,215
2012 31,810 178,650 44,840 14,750 31,795 -1,925 0 200 1,050 3,940 11,420 850 317,380
2013 29476 169,790 80,125 37555 28,362 14,431 0 359,739

Transient Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 8,528 11,494 39,340 56,647 48,986 10,983 1,553 -41 0 177,490
2008 0 0 0 11,657 8,957 29,620 53,315 53,501 11,385 630 0 0 169,065
2009 0 0 0 11,972 10,994 24,877 55,645 39,835 22,176 1,301 0 0 166,800
2010 0 0 0 8,445 9,029 25,154 52,730 40,107 8,654 1,299 0 0 145,418
2011 0 0 0 373 16,162 21,221 47,565 41,459 12,635 515 0 0 139,930
2012 0 0 0 4,684 12,448 31,740 40,344 21,935 4,392 0 -267 0 115,276
2013 0 706 3,502 2466 3,689 12,501 33,066 55,930

17

17



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
State Grant -$                   # -$                     -$                           
Charges for Service 19,181               19,181                 148,500                     
Interest and Rents 14                      14                        3,000                         
Other Revenue -                         -                           100                            

Total Revenues 19,195$            # 19,195$               151,600$                  

Expenses: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Personnel Costs 4,664$               4,664$                 44,096$                     
Supplies 466                    466                      3,000                         
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees -                         -                           24,795                       
Contractual Services 2,302                 2,302                   12,000                       
Utilities 59                      59                        7,702                         
Other Services and Charges 147                    147                      10,050                       
Repairs and Maintenance 7                         7                          7,500                         
Capital Outlay -                         -                           -                                 
Operating Transfers Out to 296 -                         -                           5,800                         
Total Expenses 7,646                 7,646                   114,943                     

Depreciation -                         -                           50,300                       

Total Expenses and Depreciation 7,646$              7,646$                 165,243$                  

Net Fund Change 11,549$             11,549$               (13,643)$                    

Retained Earnings June 30 630,297$             
Less Net Capital Assets (469,894)$            

 Net Undesignated Reserves 160,403$            

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 41,673$               
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet (741)$                   
Add(Deduct) Amount due to/ from Beach, Rev earned but not in cash (12,452)$              
Add Accounts Payable owed but not paid yet 3,650$                 

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 204,082$            

Cash & Investments Balance at month end 204,082$            

Projected Cash Balance at Fiscal Year End 197,060$            
   (Depreciation is a NON-cash expense)

City of South Haven
Black River Park Fund - Fund 545
For the period ended July 31, 2013

18

18



Black River Park Revenues

Black River Park Revenue
As of July 31, 2013

Fiscal Year Seasonal Transient Boat Launch & Seasonal Revenue Operational Net
 Ending Dock Dock Parking fees Launch Permit Total Expense Revenue Note: Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately 

2007 84,563 9,480 42,544 10,471 147,058 90,412 56,646 $46,000 per year.
2008 96,484 11,143 37,896 10,053 155,576 97,145 58,431 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2009 93,239 9,240 37,261 11,922 151,662 99,992 51,670
2010 84,432 9,249 38,478 10,183 142,342 90,883 51,459 Transfer to River Maintenance Fund of approximately $5,800 annually
2011 66,393 8,658 42,038 3,859 120,948 113,430 7,518
2012 73,619 10,711 55,134 10,097 149,561 129,949 19,613
2013 71,440 9,150 47,844 10,980 139,414 102,155 37,259
2014 55 3,815 14,069 1,050 18,989 7,646 11,343

Boat Launching & Parking Fees Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 1,289 4,160 7,725 13,459 7,941 5,917 1,808 0 0 42,299
2008 0 0 0 831 2,768 5,172 11,030 10,046 4,709 2,170 0 0 36,726
2009 0 0 0 370 3,378 5,558 10,738 7,704 8,311 812 0 0 36,871
2010 0 0 0 527 6,102 4,284 13,972 11,844 2,799 2,186 0 0 41,714
2011 0 0 0 126 4,301 6,870 19,145 10,345 7,373 1,221 0 0 49,381
2012 0 0 0 0 7,000 10,050 19,667 9,346 4,702 2,376 1,031 112 54,285
2013 56 0 91 637 3,671 6,154 14,069 24,678

Launching - Seasonal Permit Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 2,261 4,157 2,749 1,453 0 0 0 0 0 10,620
2008 0 0 0 1,885 3,743 2,972 1,620 0 0 0 0 0 10,220
2009 0 0 0 2,770 4,924 2,608 640 0 0 0 0 0 10,942
2010 0 0 0 1,370 7,158 1,015 1,546 0 75 0 0 150 11,314
2011 0 0 0 610 75 1,403 1,222 0 0 75 0 0 3,385
2012 0 0 0 600 6,620 1,580 1,200 0 0 -270 0 0 9,730
2013 0 100 400 2,400 3,900 3,250 1,050 11,100

Seasonal Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 9,140 27,530 6,155 11,695 12,270 5,762 0 0 250 400 5,200 4,787 83,189
2008 7,940 45,315 9,400 11,905 12,675 -1,388 0 0 200 2,000 5,009 1,655 94,711
2009 6,865 41,215 7,085 9,125 4,990 15,095 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 89,375
2010 3,740 30,265 19,680 11,325 15,585 -1,163 1,650 0 0 0 4,650 2,369 88,101
2011 6,550 22,995 3,740 7,215 8,505 8,720 727 3,707 0 1,680 2,175 4,670 70,684
2012 3,995 20,485 9,585 6,440 18,500 1,655 3,745 0 0 600 2,000 200 67,205
2013 3,070 24,760 11,180 6,850 17,300 1,735 55 64,950

Transient Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 169 1,303 1,986 3,988 2,672 984 0 0 0 11,102
2008 0 0 0 329 1,562 1,609 2,571 2,904 1,204 303 0 0 10,481
2009 0 0 0 0 483 1,776 2,444 3,796 1,332 0 0 0 9,831
2010 0 0 0 0 748 930 2,657 2,479 746 0 0 0 7,560
2011 0 0 0 0 818 1,958 4,492 2,190 1,181 23 0 0 10,662
2012 0 0 0 0 604 2,221 3,567 2,325 1,125 98 0 0 9,939
2013 0 0 0 0 163 1,873 3,815 5,851

19

19



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Assessments -$                   -$                -$                         
Interest and Rents -                     -                  -                           
Other Revenue -                     -                  -                           
Operating Transfers In -                     -                  36,880                     

Total Revenues -$                  -$               36,880$                  

Expenditures: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2013-14

Adopted Budget
Operating Supplies -$                   -$                500$                        
Contractual Services -                     -                  -                           
Repairs and Maintenance -                     -                  -                           
Capital Outlay -                     -                  10,000                     

Total Expenditures -$                  -$               10,500$                  

Net Fund Change -$                   -$                26,380$                   

Prior Year End Fund Balance June 30 100,862$         

Estimated YTD Fund Balance 100,862$        

Cash & Investments Balance at month end 105,504$        

Projected Cash Balance at Fiscal Year End 127,242$        

City of South Haven
River Maintenance Fund - Fund 296
For the period ended July 31, 2013

20

20



Ft.

-1

0

+ 1

+ 2

+ 3

+ 4

+ 5

M.

-0.3

0

+ 0.3

+ 0.6

+ 0.9

+ 1.2

+ 1.5

2011

AUG

1986

SEP

1986

OCT

1986

NOV

1986

DEC

1986

2012

JAN

1987

FEB

1986

MAR

1986

APR

1986

MAY

1986

JUN

1986

JUL

1986

AUG

1986

1964

SEP

1986

1964

OCT

1986

1964

NOV

1986

1964

DEC

1986

2012

2013

JAN

1987

1965

FEB

1986

1964

MAR

1986

1964

APR

1986

1964

MAY

1986

1964

JUN

1986

1964

JUL

1986

1964

AUG

1986

1964

SEP

1986

1964

OCT

1986

1964

NOV

1986

1964

DEC

1986

2012

14

JAN

1987

1965

CHART DATUM  577.5 FEET (176.0 METERS)

1985
1985

1973 1973

1936
1934

1926 1934

** Average, Maximum and Minimum for period 1918-2012

LAKES MICHIGAN-HURON

LAKES MICHIGAN-HURON WATER LEVELS - AUGUST 2013

LEGEND
LAKE LEVELS

RECORDED

PROJECTED

AVERAGE **

MAXIMUM **

MINIMUM **

21

21



August 12, 2013

TO: Harbor Commission

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: Old Harbor Moorings Seawall, Pilings, Dredging

We received a building permit application for the construction of seawall, pilings and dredging 
at Old Harbor moorings.  The drawings show that the pilings are to be moved out towards the 
channel.  It appears that the proposed location of some of the pilings in the center of the 
marina are close to the Harbor Lines or past the Harbor Lines in the channel.

I did not receive a drawing showing the location of the Harbor Lines, and have requested a 
Harbor Lines drawing from the contractor.  In the interest of avoiding unnecessary delays, I 
am adding this item to the agenda on the expectation that a Harbor Line drawing will be made 
available before the meeting.

If no Harbor Line drawing is provided, I will ask that Harbor Commission table the item to the 
next meeting.

If pilings are shown that encroach upon the Harbor Line, I will request that the contractor 
revise the plan and provide dimensions on how the pilings will be located from the seawall.

Staff has no other concerns related to this permit application, and if the Harbor Line question 
is resolved would recommend approval.

22

22



23

23



24

24



25

25



26

26



27

27



28

28



29

29



30

30



31

31



32

32



33

33



34

34



35

35



36

36



37

37



38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



44

44



45

45



46

46



47

47



48

48



49

49



50

50



51

51



52

52



53

53



August 9, 2013

TO: Harbor Commission

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: Marina Facility Rental Policy

From October 15 to April 15 the marina facilities are unused.  With the construction of the new 
North Side Marina building, we have had inquiries on use of the building.  The type of 
gatherings that we might expect are business meetings, wedding rehearsal dinners and other 
dinner gatherings, local nonprofit and social groups, and meetings related to City of South 
Haven business. 

Staff is working to put together a policy on rental of the facilities, and requests Harbor 
Commission review of this policy.  While our main focus is on the North Side Marina, rental of 
the South Side Marina could also be considered.

It is unknown at this time whether serving of alcohol could be permitted.   Staff is researching 
this. Until this is known,  the policy below will assume that alcohol is not allowed.  If alcohol 
could be permitted, the policy should be amended to reflect terms to control serving of alcohol 
and security issues.  

The policy is being reviewed by the zoning administrator to determine what type of zoning 
approvals will be required.

Marina Facility Rental Policy

The facilities are available from October 15 to March 30.  Outside of this period, the facility may be 
available if the event time is approved by the marina manager.

The number of persons attending an event is limited to the number of seats in the facility, or the building 
occupancy, which ever is less (to be determined).

The closing time of events shall be 11 p.m. or earlier.

No food shall be served except by a caterer approved by the City.  The caterer shall agree to clean the 
facility after the event.  The caterer shall provide tableware.

Parking is available in the spaces reserved for marina boaters.

Pricing

Afternoon/Evening Events (closing time after 2:00 p.m.)
Monday - Thursday $100
Friday and Sunday $200
Saturday $300

Mid-Day Events (closing time prior to 2 p.m.)
Monday - Thursday $40
Friday and Sunday $60
Saturday $80

54

54



South Haven based nonprofit and social groups may rent the facilities at 50% off on the condition that the 
group clean the facility after use.

City of South Haven meetings approved by the City Manager are at no charge.

Staff is requesting Harbor Commission review of the Marina Facility Rental Policy.

Some considerations which affect rental of marina facilities during the off-season

Heat: The building would have to be heated during winter.  Originally we assumed that we 
would be turning the heat down to about 60F during the winter to save on heating expense. 
Because the heating system is hot water in-floor heating, it takes about a day to get up to 
temperature.  So we would likely need to heat at a higher temperature than we had 
anticipated during the winter season.  Revenues from rental will eventually need to cover this 
additional cost.

Restroom Access: Guests would need to walk outside on the marina deck area to get to the 
restrooms.  There is one indoor restroom that can be used, but this may not be adequate. 
There would be a need for snow removal on the marina deck.  There is a code to the lock on 
the marina restroom doors, which guests would have to punch in to access the restroom.

Tables:  There would likely be a need to switch the furniture from lounge mode to table mode. 
One solution would be to use the round outdoor tables and chairs, moving them indoors for 
the winter.  Some of the couches and lounge chairs would need to be moved either to the 
laundry room or to another location for storage.

Cleaning: Some events, such as meetings without food, could be cleaned up by the 
organizers. One method of handling clean up of food service events is to make the caterer 
responsible for clean up, with a number of caterers pre-approved by the City with an 
agreement in place as to how to operate.  There would likely be a need for inspection and 
cleaning of restrooms and other facilities by the City on a regular basis even if others are 
responsible for cleanup for individual events.

Security:  If serving of alcohol is eventually permitted, some means of controlling guests when 
there are parties with alcohol is required.  It may be possible to require the caterer to manage 
this with catering staff.

Management of the Facilities

Typical management tasks include deposits, scheduling, cancellations, room setup, 
inspection and cleaning.  Potentially this could be managed outside of the City.

55

55


	Aug 20 2013 Harbor Agenda
	June 18 2013 Minutes
	July 16 2013 Minutes
	July 16 Workshop Minutes
	Marina Reports
	Old Harbor Moorings Permit
	Marina Rental Policy



